
Notice and Agenda of a Meeting of the 
Beaumont Basin Watermaster 

 

Wednesday, December 3, 2014 at 10:00 a.m. 
 

 

Meeting Location: 
 

Beaumont Cherry Valley Water District 
560 Magnolia Avenue 

Beaumont, California 92223 
(951) 845-9581 

Watermaster Members: 
 

City of Banning 
City of Beaumont 

Beaumont Cherry Valley Water District 
South Mesa Water Company 
Yucaipa Valley Water District 

 

 
 

I. Call to Order 
II. Roll Call 

City of Banning:  Duane Burk (Alternate: Arturo Vela) 
City of Beaumont:  Dave Dillon (Alternate: Kyle Warsinski) 
Beaumont Cherry Valley Water District:  Eric Fraser (Alternate: Tony Lara) 
South Mesa Water Company:  George Jorritsma (Alternate: Dave Armstrong) 
Yucaipa Valley Water District:  Joseph Zoba (Alternate: Jennifer Ares) 

III. Pledge of Allegiance 
IV. Public Comments   At this time, members of the public may address the Beaumont Basin Watermaster 

on matters within its jurisdiction; however, no action or discussion may take place on any item not on the 
agenda.  To provide comments on specific agenda items, please complete a Request to Speak form and provide 
that form to the Secretary prior to the commencement of the meeting. 

V. Consent Calendar 
A. Meeting Minutes 

1. Approval of Meeting Minutes for October 1, 2014 
2. Approval of Meeting Minutes for October 15, 2014 
3. Approval of Meeting Minutes for October 29, 2014 

VI. Reports 
A. Report from Engineering Consultant - Hannibal Blandon, ALDA Engineering 
B. Report from Legal Counsel - Keith McCullough, Alvarado Smith 

VII. Discussion Items 
A. Authorization for ALDA to Prepare a Water Level Monitoring Assessment Plan 

[Memorandum No. 14-12, Page 13 of 71] 

Recommendation:  That the Watermaster Committee authorizes ALDA Inc. 
to conduct an assessment of existing monitoring wells and to develop a cost 
estimate to repair, maintain, and collect water level data during Calendar Year 
2015. 

B. Amendment No. 1 to Task Order No. 3 Related to the Groundwater Model Update 
and Redetermination of Safe Yield [Memorandum No. 14-13, Page 15 of 71] 

Recommendation:  That the Watermaster Committee approves Amendment 
No. 1 to Task Order No. 3 with ALDA, Inc. for a sum not to exceed $26,430. 

Beaumont Basin Watermaster Meeting - December 3 - Page 1 of 71



C. Review of Documents Pertaining to the Transfer of Overlying Water Rights from 
Sunny-Cal Egg & Poultry Company to CV Communities, LLC [Memorandum No. 14-
14, Page 22 of 71] 

Recommendation:  That the Watermaster Committee reviews the attached 
documentation and provides direction to the Watermaster Legal Counsel. 
 

D. Presentation of Recycled Water Recharge Requirements by the California Department 
of Public Health and the Regional Water Quality Control Board [Memorandum No. 
14-15, Page 64 of 71] 

Recommendation:  No recommendation. 

E. Reimbursement to Beaumont Cherry Valley Water District for the Water Meter 
Installation at Sunny Cal Egg Ranch [Memorandum No. 14-16, Page 65 of 71] 

Recommendation:  That the Watermaster Committee approves the water 
meter installation reimbursement for a sum not to exceed $2,412.72. 

VIII. Topics for Future Meetings 

A. Other Topics 

IX. Comments from the Watermaster Committee Members 

X. Announcements 

A. The next regular meeting of the Beaumont Basin Watermaster is scheduled for 
Wednesday, February 4, 2015 at 10:00 a.m. 

XI. Recess the Meeting to a Beaumont Basin Watermaster Special Project Committee 

 

- - - - - Meeting Recess- - - - - 
 

XII. Reconvene the Meeting of the Beaumont Basin Watermaster - Special Project 
Committee of Beaumont Cherry Valley Water District, City of Banning, Yucaipa 
Valley Water District, and South Mesa Mutual Water Company 

A. Status Report on the Beaumont Basin Groundwater Model and Redetermination of 
Safe Yield [Memorandum No. 14-17, Page 71 of 71] 

XIII. Adjournment 

XIV.  

  
Beaumont Basin Watermaster Meeting - December 3 - Page 2 of 71



Consent Calendar 

Beaumont Basin Watermaster Meeting - December 3 - Page 3 of 71



Record of the Minutes of the 
Beaumont Basin Watermaster 

October 1, 2014 
 
Meeting Location: 
 

Beaumont-Cherry Valley Water District 
 560 Magnolia Avenue 
 Beaumont, CA  92223 
 
I. Call to Order 
 

Member George Jorritsma called the meeting to order at 10:04 a.m. 
 

II. Roll Call 
 
City of Banning     Duane Burk  Absent 
City of Beaumont     Kyle Warsinski  Present 
Beaumont-Cherry Valley Water District  Eric Fraser  Present 
South Mesa Water Company   George Jorritsma Present 
Yucaipa Valley Water District   Joseph Zoba  Present 
 
Kyle Warsinski was present as the alternate representing the City of Beaumont in the absence of Member 
Dave Dillon.  Keith McCullough was present representing legal counsel for the Watermaster. 
 
Members of the public who registered their attendance were: John Jeter, Bill Dickson, Tom Harder, Jan 
Kiel, John Guldseth and John Covington.  

 
III. Pledge of Allegiance 
 

Member Jorritsma led the pledge of allegiance. 
 
IV. Public Comments 
 

No public comment was received at this time. 
 
V. Consent Calendar 
 

a. Meeting Minutes 
 

Member Zoba motioned to approve item “a” of the consent calendar.  Member Fraser seconded the 
motion and it passed 4-0 with Chairman Burk absent. 

 
VI. Reports 

a. Report from Engineering Consultant - Hannibal Blandon, ALDA Engineering 
 

Mr. Blandon had nothing to report. 
 

b. Report from Legal Counsel – Keith McCullough, Alvarado Smith 
 

Mr. McCullough had nothing to report. 
 

 

Beaumont Basin Watermaster Meeting - December 3 - Page 4 of 71



VII. Discussion Items 
a. Overview of the 2013 Consolidated Annual Report and Engineering Report  

[Memorandum No. 14-09, Page 3 of 11] 
 

Recommendation: That the Watermaster Committee receives and files the 2013 
Consolidated Annual Report and Engineering Report.  
 
Mr. Blandon presented the consolidated report and corrections to the amount of water 
transferred to the Beaumont-Cherry Water District from the South Mesa Water Company 
in 2012 were addressed. A miscalculation to the operating safe yield was also presented. 
 
After discussion, Member Zoba motioned to receive and file the consolidated report after 
the corrections were made. Member Fraser seconded the motion and it passed 4-0 with 
Chairman Burk absent. 
 

b. Independent Accountant’s Financial Report of Agreed-Upon Procedures for the Beaumont Basin 
Watermaster [Memorandum No. 14-10, Page 4 of 11] 

 
Recommendation: That the Watermaster Committee receives and files the Independent 
Accountant’s Financial Report for the period ending June 30, 2014. 

 
After a brief explanation of the report, Member Zoba motioned to receive and file the 
report. Member Warsinski seconded the motion and it passed 4-0 with Chairman Burk 
absent. 

   
VIII. Topics for Future Meetings 
 

a. Other Topics 
 

Member Fraser requested the Committee consider a draft revision to section 5 of the Rules and Regulations 
or another mechanism to address the quality of recycled water for basin recharge and to consider only 
issuing credit when that water meets standards set by the Department of Public Health. Member Eric 
Fraser suggested Engineering staff work in conjunction with Legal Counsel to prepare a draft policy to be 
reviewed at the next meeting. There was a consensus by all present members to approve the request. 
 
Member Zoba requested the surface water/ground water monitoring report submitted to the regional board 
be brought back to the Committee at the next meeting as an information item.  

 
IX. Comments from the Watermaster Committee Members 
 

No comments were made. 
 
X. Announcements 

 
a. The next regular meeting of the Beaumont Basin Watermaster is scheduled for Wednesday, 

December 3, 2014 at 10:00 a.m. 
 

Member Jorritsma made the announcement above. 
 
XI. Recess the Meeting to a Beaumont Basin Watermaster Special Project Committee 
 

Recess was cancelled and the meeting proceeded. 

Beaumont Basin Watermaster Meeting - December 3 - Page 5 of 71



 
XII. Reconvene the Meeting of the Beaumont Basin Watermaster- Special Project Committee of 

Beaumont Cherry Valley Water District, City of Banning, Yucaipa Valley Water District, and South 
Mesa Mutual Water Company 

 
a. Status Report on the Beaumont Basin Groundwater Model and Redetermination of Safe Yield  

[Memorandum No. 14-11, Page 11 of 11] 
 

Recommendation: That the Special Project Committee sets workshops meetings at 10:00 
am on October 15, 2014, October 29, 2014 and November 12, 2014, to review and discuss 
the model and final report. 
 
After a brief discussion, all members accepted the recommended workshop meetings 
schedule proposed. 

 
XIII. Adjournment 

 
Member Jorritsma adjourned the meeting at 10:33 a.m. 
 
 
 
 
_____________________________ 
Eric Fraser, Member 
Beaumont Basin Watermaster 

Beaumont Basin Watermaster Meeting - December 3 - Page 6 of 71



Record of the Minutes of the 
Special Project Committee Meeting of the  

Beaumont Basin Watermaster  
October 15, 2014 

 
Meeting Location: 
 

Beaumont-Cherry Valley Water District 
 560 Magnolia Avenue 
 Beaumont, CA  92223 
 
I. Call to Order 
 

Chairman Duane Burk called the meeting to order at 10:00 a.m. 
 

II. Roll Call 
 
City of Banning     Duane Burk  Present 
City of Beaumont     Kyle Warsinski  Present 
Beaumont-Cherry Valley Water District  Eric Fraser  Present 
South Mesa Water Company   George Jorritsma Present 
Yucaipa Valley Water District   Joseph Zoba  Present 
 
Thierry Montoya was present representing legal counsel for the Watermaster. 
 
Members of the public who registered their attendance were: Ray Morris, Bob Wall, John Covington, Fran 
Flanders, Hannibal Blandon, Tom Harder and Barbara Voigt. 

 
III. Pledge of Allegiance 
 

Chairman Burk led the pledge of allegiance. 
 
IV. Public Comments 
 

Luwana Ryan spoke to the Committee about her concerns regarding land use plans and what measures will 
be taken to protect the Basin. 

 
V. Special Project Committee Consisting of the Beaumont Cherry Valley Water District, City of 

Banning, Yucaipa Valley Water District, and South Mesa Mutual Water Company 
 

a. Status Report and Discussion Regarding the Beaumont Basin Groundwater Model and 
Redetermination of Safe Yield 

 
Engineering Consultant Hannibal Blandon of ALDA Engineering has been given the task of creating a 
presentation at the next meeting to address issues discussed by the Committee including quantifying return 
flows and outlining the factors that affect it. Committee members clarified what information would be 
considered for the presentation, including consideration of boundaries, return flow rationales, a consensus 
to forgo credits from the past temporarily so that a baseline can be established, focusing on land use 
categories, and sources of water that can be considered for return flow analysis.   

 
 

VI. Announcements 
 

Beaumont Basin Watermaster Meeting - December 3 - Page 7 of 71



a. The Beaumont Basin Watermaster has tentatively scheduled a Special Project Committee 
Meeting on Wednesday, October 29, 2014 at 10:00 a.m. 

b. The Beaumont Basin Watermaster has tentatively scheduled a Special Project Committee 
Meeting on Wednesday, November 12, 2014 at 10:00 a.m. 

c. The next regular meeting of the Beaumont Basin Watermaster is scheduled for Wednesday, 
December 3, 2014 at 10:00 a.m. 

 
Chairman Burk made the announcement above. 

 
VII. Adjournment 

 
Chairman Burk adjourned the meeting at 11:00 a.m. 
 
 
 
 
_____________________________ 
Duane Burk, Chairman 
Beaumont Basin Watermaster 

Beaumont Basin Watermaster Meeting - December 3 - Page 8 of 71



Record of the Minutes of the 
Special Project Committee Meeting of the  

Beaumont Basin Watermaster  
October 29, 2014 

 
Meeting Location: 
 

Beaumont-Cherry Valley Water District 
 560 Magnolia Avenue 
 Beaumont, CA  92223 
 
I. Call to Order 
 

Chairman Duane Burk called the meeting to order at 10:00 a.m. 
 

II. Roll Call 
 
City of Banning     Duane Burk  Present 
City of Beaumont     Kyle Warsinski  Present 
Beaumont-Cherry Valley Water District  Tony Lara  Present 
South Mesa Water Company   George Jorritsma Present 
Yucaipa Valley Water District   Joseph Zoba  Present 
 
Tony Lara was present as the alternate representing the Beaumont-Cherry Valley Water District in the 
absence of Member Eric Fraser.  Thierry Montoya was present representing legal counsel for the 
Watermaster. 
 

III. Pledge of Allegiance 
 

Counsel Montoya led the pledge of allegiance. 
 
IV. Public Comments 
 

No public comment was received at this time. 
 
V. Special Project Committee Consisting of the Beaumont Cherry Valley Water District, City of 

Banning, Yucaipa Valley Water District, and South Mesa Mutual Water Company 
 

a. Status Report and Discussion Regarding the Beaumont Basin Groundwater Model and 
Redetermination of Safe Yield 

 
Engineering Consultant Hannibal Blandon of ALDA Engineering provided a two-part presentation for 
Committee discussion. The first part of the presentation was a return flow analysis that took into 
consideration potential sources including source water, location use, and methods of deliveries as well as 
presenting scenarios when return flows are enhanced. The second portion of the presentation dealt with 
subsurface inflow enhancements and challenges that could occur considering several different scenarios. 
 
The Committee discussed the information provided and considered the complicated variables and 
assumptions that would have to be made in order to quantify the safe yield and what the next step for the 
Committee should be. The main question of what elements of return flow are quantifiable were considered 
and discussed with the consensus being that the 2013 annual return flow allocation be used as a baseline 
moving forward. Consultant Blandon was asked to add to his report a focus on land use categories as well 
as sources of water that can be used in the return flow analysis 2013 forward. The adjudicated boundary 

Beaumont Basin Watermaster Meeting - December 3 - Page 9 of 71



would be the consideration for the return flow and the outside and above north boundaries being the 
Consideration for the subsurface flow. The return flow within legal boundaries of the Watermaster for 
2013 will then be the starting point for return flow calculations with the additional information requested 
of Consultant Blandon being added to the 2014 financial statements in regards to agency credits. 
 

VI. Announcements 
 

a. The Beaumont Basin Watermaster has tentatively scheduled a Special Project Committee 
Meeting on Wednesday, November 12, 2014 at 10:00 a.m. 

b. The next regular meeting of the Beaumont Basin Watermaster is scheduled for Wednesday, 
December 3, 2014 at 10:00 a.m. 

 
After discussion item “a” was cancelled with Member Zoba commenting that another workshop may be 
needed after the regular Watermaster meeting. Chairman Burk made announcement “b” above. 

 
 
VII. Adjournment 

 
Chairman Burk adjourned the meeting at 11:19 a.m. 
 
 
 
 
_____________________________ 
Duane Burk, Member 
Beaumont Basin Watermaster 

Beaumont Basin Watermaster Meeting - December 3 - Page 10 of 71



Reports 

Beaumont Basin Watermaster Meeting - December 3 - Page 11 of 71



Discussion Items 

Beaumont Basin Watermaster Meeting - December 3 - Page 12 of 71



BEAUMONT BASIN WATERMASTER 
MEMORANDUM NO. 14-12 

 
Date: December 3, 2014 
 
From: Joseph Zoba, Treasurer 
 
Subject: Authorization for ALDA to Prepare a Water Level Monitoring 

Assessment Plan 
 
Recommendation: That the Watermaster Committee authorizes ALDA Inc. to conduct 

an assessment of existing monitoring wells and to develop a cost 
estimate to repair, maintain, and collect water level data during 
Calendar Year 2015. 

 
 
In fiscal year 2006/07, the Beaumont Basin Watermaster initiated a groundwater level 
monitoring program.  The initial objectives of the program were to determine the location 
of subsurface groundwater barriers and to collect consistent, long-term groundwater level 
information for its own use and for the use of Watermaster Parties. Initially, 10 monitoring 
wells were equipped with pressure transducers to record water levels every 15 minutes; 
the number of monitoring wells was later increased to 13. From the program inception 
through sometime in 2011, Wildermuth Environmental Inc. was tasked to maintain the 
monitoring equipment and to download the water level information on a quarterly basis.  
Water level equipment has not been maintained since. 
 
As part of the long-term management of the groundwater basin, it is important to collect 
and maintain adequate static long-term water level information at various locations in the 
basin. Information collected would be used to determine the amount of water in storage 
and to evaluate water levels decline or recovery.  Further, water level information at these 
monitoring wells should be documented and presented at each Watermaster meeting.   
 
This program should be re-established as part of the long-term management of the 
groundwater basin.  The first step to achieving this objective is to authorize ALDA to 
conduct an assessment of the existing monitoring equipment to determine whether 
equipment should be replaced, repaired, and/or updated including a cost estimate to bring 
every monitoring well and equipment to working conditions.  The cost estimate should 
also include the cost to maintain the equipment and download the water level information 
at regular intervals. 
 
This initial step could be conducted under ALDA’s Task Order No. 4, which has been 
designated for On-Call technical support. This task order has an upper limit of $20,000.00 
of which $4,100.00 or 20.50 percent of the total have been spent. 
 

Beaumont Basin Watermaster Meeting - December 3 - Page 13 of 71



Beaumont Basin Watermaster Memorandum No. 14-12 Page 2 of 2 

The results of this initial investigation should be presented to the Board at the February 
meeting for further consideration. 
 

Beaumont Basin Watermaster Meeting - December 3 - Page 14 of 71



BEAUMONT BASIN WATERMASTER 
MEMORANDUM NO. 14-13 

 
Date: December 3, 2014 
 
From: Joseph Zoba, Treasurer 
 
Subject: Amendment No. 2 to Task Order No. 3 Related to the 

Groundwater Model Update and Redetermination of Safe Yield 
 
Recommendation: That the Watermaster Committee approves Amendment No. 2 to 

Task Order No. 3 with ALDA, Inc. for a sum not to exceed $26,430. 
 
 
On February 6, 2013, the Watermaster Committee approved the initial contract with ALDA 
Inc. for Task Order No. 3 for a value not to exceed $229,210.00.  At the May 7, 2014, the 
Committee approved and authorized ALDA Inc. to conduct additional analyses in support 
of finalizing the Safe Yield of the Beaumont Basin study.  The additional analyses involved 
additional model runs to assess the Safe Yield without San Gorgonio Pass Water Agency 
(SGPWA) recharge and quantification of the location and magnitude of subsurface 
underflow losses out of the basin.  As a result of this out of scope services, the not to 
exceed budget was increased by $11,720.00 to $240,930.00. 
 
Over the last six months significant discussions have taken place to address the issue of 
return flows, as a component of the basin safe yield, from imported sources brought into 
the Beaumont Basin. These discussions continue to evolve as proper accounting needs 
to be given to each Appropriator for the amount of imported water delivered. The results 
of this evaluation will be incorporated into the final Safe Yield of the Beaumont Basin 
report. 
 
During our last meeting, Mr. Blandon (ALDA Inc.) indicated that he would like the 
Watermaster Committee to consider an increase in the upper limit of the contract to cover 
additional expenses related to the evaluation of return flows.   
 
Attached, please find a letter from ALDA Inc., dated November 26, 2014, requesting that 
the upper limit for Task Order No. 3 be increased by $26,430.00 to $267,360.00.  The 
increased amount should cover out of scope services conducted over the last few months 
and anticipated services required to complete the return flow analysis and incorporation 
into the Beaumont Basin Final Safe Yield Report.   
 
Based on the cost distribution used by the members of the Special Project Committee, 
the approval of Amendment No. 1 would result in invoices sent to the participating 
members as follows: 
 
  

Beaumont Basin Watermaster Meeting - December 3 - Page 15 of 71



Beaumont Basin Watermaster Memorandum No. 14-13 Page 2 of 7 

City of Banning 31.43% $8,306.95 
Beaumont Cherry Valley Water District  42.51% $11,235.40 
South Mesa Mutual Water Company 12.48% $3,298.46 
Yucaipa Valley Water District 13.58% $3,589.19 
 Total $26,430.00 

 
 
  

Beaumont Basin Watermaster Meeting - December 3 - Page 16 of 71



Beaumont Basin Watermaster Memorandum No. 14-13 Page 3 of 7 

Beaumont Basin 
Watermaster 

INDEPENDENT CONTRACTOR’S TASK 
ORDER ISSUED TO ALDA, INC. 

 
AMENDMENT NO. 2 TO 

TASK ORDER NO. 3 
 
Project Title: Professional Engineering Services - Groundwater Model Update and 

Redetermination of Safe Yield 
 
Task Order Authorization Date: February 6, 2013 
  
Contractor Name: Alda, Inc. 
Contact: Mr. F. Anibal Blandon 
Address: 5928 Vineyard Avenue 
 Alta Loma, California 91701 
Telephone: (909) 587-99160 
Fed. Tax ID #: ___________ 

 
SUMMARY OF TASK ORDER: 
 

Description Amount Reference 
Original Contract Amount $229,210 Watermaster Memorandum No. 13-06 

Amendment No. 1 $11,720 Watermaster Memorandum No. 14-03 
Amendment No. 2 $26,430 Watermaster Memorandum No. 14-13 

Total $267,360  
 
This TASK ORDER No. 3 is issued pursuant to that certain Agreement for Services by 
Independent Contractor between the BEAUMONT BASIN WATERMASTER ("OWNER") and 
ALDA, INC. (CONTRACTOR") dated May 16, 2012 (the "AGREEMENT").   
 
The OWNER and CONTRACTOR have entered into this TASK ORDER as specifically set forth 
herein below, and except as specifically provided herein, the AGREEMENT shall remain in full 
force and effect as originally stated.  
 
1. Tasks to be Performed & Compensation.  CONTRACTOR shall provide all labor, materials 
and equipment to perform the following tasks as fully described in the attached Task Order No. 3 
- Amendment No. 1 Scope of Services dated November 26, 2014 and the proposal to Provide 
Professional Engineering Services by the CONTRACTOR dated April 16, 2012. 
 
2. Term.  This Task Order shall remain in full effect until the proposed project is completed 
which is estimated to be by June 30, 2015. 
 
IN WITNESS WHEREOF, the parties have executed this Task Order No. 3 on the date indicated 
below. 
  

Beaumont Basin Watermaster Meeting - December 3 - Page 17 of 71



Beaumont Basin Watermaster Memorandum No. 14-13 Page 4 of 7 

 
 Beaumont Basin Watermaster   Alda, Inc. 

     
By:   By:  
     
Dated: December 3, 2014  Dated:  
     
Name: Duane Burk, Chairman  Name:  

Beaumont Basin Watermaster Meeting - December 3 - Page 18 of 71



Beaumont Basin Watermaster Memorandum No. 14-13 Page 5 of 7 

Beaumont Basin Watermaster Meeting - December 3 - Page 19 of 71



Beaumont Basin Watermaster Memorandum No. 14-13 Page 6 of 7 

Beaumont Basin Watermaster Meeting - December 3 - Page 20 of 71



Beaumont Basin Watermaster Memorandum No. 14-13 Page 7 of 7 

 

Beaumont Basin Watermaster Meeting - December 3 - Page 21 of 71



BEAUMONT BASIN WATERMASTER 
MEMORANDUM NO. 14-14 

 
Date: December 3, 2014 
 
From: Joseph Zoba, Treasurer 
 
Subject: Review of Documents Pertaining to the Transfer of Overlying 

Water Rights from Sunny-Cal Egg & Poultry Company to CV 
Communities, LLC 

 
Recommendation: That the Watermaster Committee reviews the attached 

documentation and provides direction to the Watermaster Legal 
Counsel. 

 
 
CV Communities, LLC’s (“CV”) is purchasing Assessor Parcel Nos. 407-190-016, 407-
190-017; 407-230-022 through 026; and 407-230-028; and has an option to purchase 
Assessor Parcel No. 407-230-027 (see Recorded Grant Deed and legal descriptions, 
Purchase Agreement and Joint Escrow Instructions, section 1.44, Seller’s Retained 
Parcel) from Sunny-Cal Egg & Poultry Company (“Sunny-Cal”). 
 
The Beaumont Basin Watermaster received the attached draft resolution and the 
supporting recorded deed, purchase agreement, and relevant exhibits confirming 
acquisition of certain property from representatives of CV.  The draft resolution requests 
that the Watermaster transfer to CV, Sunny-Cal’s five hundred fifty (550) acre feet of 
“overlying water rights”, attributable to the APNs being acquired.  Watermaster Legal 
Counsel has confirmed that the referenced APNs are identified as Sunny-Cal’s property 
under the Judgment, Exhibit D.   
 
The draft resolution also advises the Watermaster that Sunny-Cal’s remaining eight 
hundred eighty-nine and one-half (889.5) acre feet of water rights will remain in Sunny-
Cal’s name, and will be available for use either by CV on the parcels it has acquired from 
Sunny-Cal, or by Sunny-Cal on its remaining parcels. 
 
This item is presented for discussion purposes to provide Legal Counsel with direction 
from the Watermaster Committee. 

Beaumont Basin Watermaster Meeting - December 3 - Page 22 of 71



Beaumont Basin Watermaster Memorandum No. 14-14 Page 2 of 42 

Beaumont Basin Watermaster Meeting - December 3 - Page 23 of 71



Beaumont Basin Watermaster Memorandum No. 14-14 Page 3 of 42 

Beaumont Basin Watermaster Meeting - December 3 - Page 24 of 71



Beaumont Basin Watermaster Memorandum No. 14-14 Page 4 of 42 

Beaumont Basin Watermaster Meeting - December 3 - Page 25 of 71



Beaumont Basin Watermaster Memorandum No. 14-14 Page 5 of 42 

Beaumont Basin Watermaster Meeting - December 3 - Page 26 of 71



Beaumont Basin Watermaster Memorandum No. 14-14 Page 6 of 42 

Beaumont Basin Watermaster Meeting - December 3 - Page 27 of 71



Beaumont Basin Watermaster Memorandum No. 14-14 Page 7 of 42 

Beaumont Basin Watermaster Meeting - December 3 - Page 28 of 71



Beaumont Basin Watermaster Memorandum No. 14-14 Page 8 of 42 

Beaumont Basin Watermaster Meeting - December 3 - Page 29 of 71



Beaumont Basin Watermaster Memorandum No. 14-14 Page 9 of 42 

Beaumont Basin Watermaster Meeting - December 3 - Page 30 of 71



Beaumont Basin Watermaster Memorandum No. 14-14 Page 10 of 42 

Beaumont Basin Watermaster Meeting - December 3 - Page 31 of 71



Beaumont Basin Watermaster Memorandum No. 14-14 Page 11 of 42 

Beaumont Basin Watermaster Meeting - December 3 - Page 32 of 71



Beaumont Basin Watermaster Memorandum No. 14-14 Page 12 of 42 

Beaumont Basin Watermaster Meeting - December 3 - Page 33 of 71



Beaumont Basin Watermaster Memorandum No. 14-14 Page 13 of 42 

Beaumont Basin Watermaster Meeting - December 3 - Page 34 of 71



Beaumont Basin Watermaster Memorandum No. 14-14 Page 14 of 42 

Beaumont Basin Watermaster Meeting - December 3 - Page 35 of 71



Beaumont Basin Watermaster Memorandum No. 14-14 Page 15 of 42 

Beaumont Basin Watermaster Meeting - December 3 - Page 36 of 71



Beaumont Basin Watermaster Memorandum No. 14-14 Page 16 of 42 

Beaumont Basin Watermaster Meeting - December 3 - Page 37 of 71



Beaumont Basin Watermaster Memorandum No. 14-14 Page 17 of 42 

Beaumont Basin Watermaster Meeting - December 3 - Page 38 of 71



Beaumont Basin Watermaster Memorandum No. 14-14 Page 18 of 42 

Beaumont Basin Watermaster Meeting - December 3 - Page 39 of 71



Beaumont Basin Watermaster Memorandum No. 14-14 Page 19 of 42 

Beaumont Basin Watermaster Meeting - December 3 - Page 40 of 71



Beaumont Basin Watermaster Memorandum No. 14-14 Page 20 of 42 

Beaumont Basin Watermaster Meeting - December 3 - Page 41 of 71



Beaumont Basin Watermaster Memorandum No. 14-14 Page 21 of 42 

Beaumont Basin Watermaster Meeting - December 3 - Page 42 of 71



Beaumont Basin Watermaster Memorandum No. 14-14 Page 22 of 42 

Beaumont Basin Watermaster Meeting - December 3 - Page 43 of 71



Beaumont Basin Watermaster Memorandum No. 14-14 Page 23 of 42 

Beaumont Basin Watermaster Meeting - December 3 - Page 44 of 71



Beaumont Basin Watermaster Memorandum No. 14-14 Page 24 of 42 

Beaumont Basin Watermaster Meeting - December 3 - Page 45 of 71



Beaumont Basin Watermaster Memorandum No. 14-14 Page 25 of 42 

Beaumont Basin Watermaster Meeting - December 3 - Page 46 of 71



Beaumont Basin Watermaster Memorandum No. 14-14 Page 26 of 42 

Beaumont Basin Watermaster Meeting - December 3 - Page 47 of 71



Beaumont Basin Watermaster Memorandum No. 14-14 Page 27 of 42 

Beaumont Basin Watermaster Meeting - December 3 - Page 48 of 71



Beaumont Basin Watermaster Memorandum No. 14-14 Page 28 of 42 

Beaumont Basin Watermaster Meeting - December 3 - Page 49 of 71



Beaumont Basin Watermaster Memorandum No. 14-14 Page 29 of 42 

Beaumont Basin Watermaster Meeting - December 3 - Page 50 of 71



Beaumont Basin Watermaster Memorandum No. 14-14 Page 30 of 42 

Beaumont Basin Watermaster Meeting - December 3 - Page 51 of 71



Beaumont Basin Watermaster Memorandum No. 14-14 Page 31 of 42 

Beaumont Basin Watermaster Meeting - December 3 - Page 52 of 71



Beaumont Basin Watermaster Memorandum No. 14-14 Page 32 of 42 

Beaumont Basin Watermaster Meeting - December 3 - Page 53 of 71



Beaumont Basin Watermaster Memorandum No. 14-14 Page 33 of 42 

Beaumont Basin Watermaster Meeting - December 3 - Page 54 of 71



Beaumont Basin Watermaster Memorandum No. 14-14 Page 34 of 42 

Beaumont Basin Watermaster Meeting - December 3 - Page 55 of 71



Beaumont Basin Watermaster Memorandum No. 14-14 Page 35 of 42 

Beaumont Basin Watermaster Meeting - December 3 - Page 56 of 71



Beaumont Basin Watermaster Memorandum No. 14-14 Page 36 of 42 

Beaumont Basin Watermaster Meeting - December 3 - Page 57 of 71



Beaumont Basin Watermaster Memorandum No. 14-14 Page 37 of 42 

Beaumont Basin Watermaster Meeting - December 3 - Page 58 of 71



Beaumont Basin Watermaster Memorandum No. 14-14 Page 38 of 42 

Beaumont Basin Watermaster Meeting - December 3 - Page 59 of 71



Beaumont Basin Watermaster Memorandum No. 14-14 Page 39 of 42 

Beaumont Basin Watermaster Meeting - December 3 - Page 60 of 71



Beaumont Basin Watermaster Memorandum No. 14-14 Page 40 of 42 

Beaumont Basin Watermaster Meeting - December 3 - Page 61 of 71



Beaumont Basin Watermaster Memorandum No. 14-14 Page 41 of 42 

Beaumont Basin Watermaster Meeting - December 3 - Page 62 of 71



Beaumont Basin Watermaster Memorandum No. 14-14 Page 42 of 42 

 

Beaumont Basin Watermaster Meeting - December 3 - Page 63 of 71



BEAUMONT BASIN WATERMASTER 
MEMORANDUM NO. 14-15 

 
Date: December 3, 2014 
 
From: Joseph Zoba, Treasurer 
 
Subject: Presentation of Recycled Water Recharge Requirements by the 

California Department of Public Health and the Regional Water 
Quality Control Board 

 
Recommendation: No recommendation 
 
 
As part of the Governor’s drought declarations in 2014 was a call for the California 
Department of Public Health to finalize, before the end of the fiscal year, the long awaited 
regulations governing the use of recycled water for groundwater recharge.  On June 12, 
2014, California Department of Public Health met the mandate, adopting emergency 
Regulations for Groundwater Replenishment Using Recycled Water.  The new rules 
govern the recharge of groundwater with recycled water via direct injection or spreading 
basins.  
 
The purpose of this agenda item is to receive a brief presentation from the Watermaster 
Engineer related to the recharge of recycled water. 

 

Beaumont Basin Watermaster Meeting - December 3 - Page 64 of 71

http://www.waterboards.ca.gov/drinking_water/certlic/drinkingwater/RecycledWater.shtml


BEAUMONT BASIN WATERMASTER 
MEMORANDUM NO. 14-16 

 
Date: December 3, 2014 
 
From: Joseph Zoba, Treasurer 
 
Subject: Reimbursement to Beaumont Cherry Valley Water District for the 

Water Meter Installation at Sunny Cal Egg Ranch 
 

Recommendation: That the Watermaster Committee approves the water meter 
installation reimbursement for a sum not to exceed $2,412.72. 

 
 
The Beaumont Basin Watermaster received a reimbursement request for an 8” water 
meter installation for Sunny Cal Egg Ranch.  The reimbursement request was received 
on October 29, 2014 in the amount of $2,412.72 (attached). 
 
In the past the Watermaster has reimbursed Appropriators for the cost of purchasing and 
installing water meters within the jurisdiction of the Beaumont Basin Watermaster.   

Beaumont Basin Watermaster Meeting - December 3 - Page 65 of 71



Beaumont Basin Watermaster Memorandum No. 14-16 Page 2 of 5 

Beaumont Basin Watermaster Meeting - December 3 - Page 66 of 71



Beaumont Basin Watermaster Memorandum No. 14-16 Page 3 of 5 

Beaumont Basin Watermaster Meeting - December 3 - Page 67 of 71



Beaumont Basin Watermaster Memorandum No. 14-16 Page 4 of 5 

Beaumont Basin Watermaster Meeting - December 3 - Page 68 of 71



Beaumont Basin Watermaster Memorandum No. 14-16 Page 5 of 5 

 

Beaumont Basin Watermaster Meeting - December 3 - Page 69 of 71



Special Project Committee 

Beaumont Basin Watermaster Meeting - December 3 - Page 70 of 71



BEAUMONT BASIN WATERMASTER 
MEMORANDUM NO. 14-17 

 
Date: December 3, 2014 
 
From: Joseph Zoba, Treasurer 
 
Subject: Status Report on the Beaumont Basin Groundwater Model and 

Redetermination of Safe Yield 
 

Recommendation: No recommendation 
 
 
As a result of litigation initiated by the City of Beaumont, the Beaumont Groundwater 
Model and Redetermination of Safe Yield has been classified as a Special Project of the 
Watermaster to include the following Watermaster Committee Members: 

 
Beaumont Cherry Valley Water District 

City of Banning 
Yucaipa Valley Water District 

South Mesa Mutual Water Company 
 
To complete the model and associated report, the Watermaster Committee conducted 
workshop meetings on October 15th and October 29th. 
 
The purpose of this agenda item is to receive an update on the status of the Beaumont 
Groundwater Model and Redetermination of Safe Yield. 
 

 

Beaumont Basin Watermaster Meeting - December 3 - Page 71 of 71


	Notice and Agenda of a Meeting of the
	Beaumont Basin Watermaster
	Meeting Location:
	Beaumont Cherry Valley Water District
	560 Magnolia Avenue
	Beaumont, California 92223

	_141203 Watermaster Agenda.pdf
	Notice and Agenda of a Meeting of the
	Beaumont Basin Watermaster
	Meeting Location:
	Beaumont Cherry Valley Water District
	560 Magnolia Avenue
	Beaumont, California 92223





